intel.

Sporton International (USA) Inc.
1175 Montague Expressway
Milpitas, CA 95035

USA

Date : 4/17/2022

Ref: FCC Class Il Permissive change for FCC ID: PD9AX211NG

Dear Examiner,

This is to request a Class Il permissive change for module approval FCC ID:
PD9AX211NG, originally granted for DSS, DTS,UNIl on 02/17/2021 and for
6XD on 04/26/2021 and for UNII-4 on 08/29/2022.

Note: The equipment in this application is Dell model P120F PC has been
granted on 02/07/2023 for SAR condition. This C2PC establishes the
extension to UNII-4 Band with the exact same antenna specification.

Sincerely, e 7
By:
Benjamin
Title: Wireless Regulatory Engineer
On behalf of: Intel Corporation
e-mail: benjamin.lavenant@intel.com

Intel Corporation
425 rue de Goa, Le Cargo 6
Antibes, 06600 France





